



Dr. Masoud Khani

Management, executive and economic consultant of the health center

Born in 1348

- **An overview of the profession**
Using the power of medical staff specialists of medical equipment companies for the optimal management of health and treatment centers inside and outside the country, according to my 20 years of experience in managing health and treatment centers inside the country and in Afghanistan.
- **special skills**
Management and executive and economic consultant of health and treatment centers.

- **Education and certifications**


- Professional doctorate in general medicine, graduated from Semnan University of Medical Sciences in 2013
- Hospital management specialist with a mini-MBA degree from the Ministry of Health, Medicine and Medical Education of Iran
- Passing the specialized course of TOT, management of medical centers under the supervision of the Ministry of Health


- **Work and professional records**


- Director of health care network of Kalat Nader city
- The head of the health and treatment center of Zavin and Korde village
- Executive Director of Ghaem, Taleghani and Shahid Ghayab Hospitals in Mashhad
- Executive consultant of Imam Hossein Mohammad Shahr and Tharullah Mehr Hospitals in Karaj
- Vice President of Mashhad Pole Wrestling Association
- Executive director of kidney transplant project in Afghanistan
- Executive consultant of Khatam-ul-Nabiin Kabul and Luqman Hakim Hospitals in Herat, Afghanistan
- Senior Advisor to the Director of Abbas Nazeran Charitable Hospital in Mashhad

Dr. Masoud Khani

Management, executive and economic consultant of the health and treatment center.

 09155113019

 Khanim1@mums.ac.ir
dr_masoud_khani@yahoo.com

 Dr.Masoud.khani

Sacrifices:

- Membership in the Mobilization of the Underprivileged Organization of the Islamic Revolutionary Guard Corps since 1980.
- Voluntary participation in the fronts of right against wrong for 11 months
- Being wounded twice in the fronts of right against wrong
- The percentage of veterans is 5%
- Nephew of Martyr Musa Khani

work experience:

- 2001-2005: Private practice
- 2008-2013: technical manager of the morning and evening shift of Qaim educational, research and treatment center (AJ) Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan province
- 2000-2001: Head of Zavin Rural Health Center, Kalat City Health Center, Razavi Khorasan Province
- 2001-2004: Head of Korde Rural Health Center, Mashhad Health Center, Razavi Khorasan Province
- 2002-2014: Deputy of Hajj and Umrah caravans of the Hajj and Pilgrimage Organization of the Islamic Republic of Iran
- 2004-2005: Epidemiologist, Kalat Health Center, Razavi Khorasan Province
- 2005-2007: Manager of health and treatment network in Kalat city, Razavi Khorasan province
- 2007-2012: Executive Director of Qaim Education, Research and Treatment Center (AJ) Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan Province
- 2012-2017: Executive Director of Taleghani Educational, Research and Therapeutic Center, Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan Province
- 2003-2014: Doctor of the Hajj caravans of the Hajj and Pilgrimage Organization of the Islamic Republic of Iran
- 2011-2014: Educated member of the social council of Mahalai neighborhood of Mashhad municipality, Razavi Khorasan province
- Since 2016: Executive consultant of Neda-e-Salamat Farsar Company (Imam Hossein (AS) and Tharullah Hospitals)
- Since 2016: executive director of the project to start the transplant of all the country of Afghanistan
- Since 2017: Director of Mashhad Hospital 2017 - National meritorious director

Teaching Experience

- Imam Reza International University (AS) Mashhad
- Khavaran Institute of Higher Education
- Theoretical teaching of effective communication with others
- Theoretical teaching of crisis management (HDP)
- Theoretical teaching of organizational communication management
- Theoretical teaching of professional ethics and respect for clients
- Theoretical teaching of succession in nursing management
- Theoretical teaching of professional ethics and respect for clients

Submission of articles in domestic and foreign journals

Position	print year	Name of the publication	Journal	Title
corresponding author	2014	Improving safety and preventing injuries	ISC	Demographically Investigate the Trauma Resulting from Road Traffic Accidents in Injured Patients Referred to Taleghani Hospital in Mashhad (Khorasan Razavi, Iran)-2013
author	2014	The Medical Journal of The Islamic Republic of Iran (MJIRI)	PMC	Serum levels of vascular endothelial growth factor in chronic obstructive pulmonary disease

Articles presented in domestic and foreign conferences and congresses

Congress Year	Congress Name	Title
2018	6th Annual Medical Ethics Congress	Investigating the relationship between religiosity and productivity of nurses in Mashhad teaching hospitals in 2016
2018	The third national conference on organizational transformation and innovation with the approach of the Islamic model	Application of clinical coaching model by nursing managers as a way to improve the productivity of nurses
2018	The 27th national prayer meeting	Designing a motivational model for inviting employees to pray in offices and organizations
2018	The second international congress of hospital construction and management of resources and equipment	Challenges and solutions for the design and construction of Shahid Ghayab accident hospital
2018	Khorasan Surgery Congress	Epidemiological study of AIDS and hepatitis diseases in Shahid Ghayab Hospital of Mashhad in 2013
2018	Khorasan Surgery Congress	Investigation of medical errors in Shahid Ghayab Relief Hospital in 2016
2018	Khorasan Surgery Congress	Clinical and epidemiological investigation of Acinetobacter strains infection based on multi-drug resistance pattern in Shahid Ghayab hospital of Mashhad in 2014-2015
2018	Khorasan Surgery Congress	Investigating the mental health status of nurses working in Mashhad public hospitals
2018	Toronto-Canada	Evaluation Condition Nurses mental health Employed In Mashhad government hospitals

Book publishing

Nursing process of head trauma patient with emphasis on nursing diagnoses